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Attorneys for Plaintiff JENS ERIK SORENSEN,
as Trustee of SORENSEN RESEARCH AND . |
DEVELOPMENT TRUST

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of ) Case No.

SORENSEN RESEARCH AND )
DEVELOPMENT TRUST, ) COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
| ) INFRINGEMENT
Plaintiff )
V. )

) REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL

STAR ASIA, U.S.A., LLC, a Washington )
Corporation; and DOES 1 - 100,

)
)
Defendants. )
)
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Plaintiff JENS E. SORENSEN, as- TRUSTEE OF THE SORENSEN
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TRUST (“SRDT”), for its Complaint for

Patent Infringement against Defendants alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. SRDT is a California resident, and the trustee of a trust organized
according to California law, and owner of all rights to United States Patent No.
4,935,184 (hereinafter “"184 patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘184 patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. |

2. Defendant STAR ASIA, US.A., LLC (“STAR ASIA”) is a corporation
organized under the laws of Washington, having a principal office located at 7638 S.
Mission Drive, Seattle, WA 98178.

3. Defendants DOES 1 — 100 are other persons or entities, presently
unidentified, that have also been engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufactute,
import, sale, and/or offer for sale in the United States of the products accused of
infringement herein. |

4, On information and belief, Defendants have acted as agents of one or
more of each other during some or all of the times relative to the subject matter of

this Complaint.

JURISDI‘CTION and VENUE
5. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States of
Atnerica, Title 35, United States Code. Jurisdiction is founded on Title 28, United
States Code §§ 1331, l332(a), and 1338(a)..
6. On information and belief, venue in this district is proper under 28 |
US.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b) because Defendants have committed acts of
1nfr1ngement in this District. )

7. This Court has personal Jurlsdlctlon over Defendants because they have

Case No.
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manufactured within, impérted into, offered for sale, and/or sold infringing products

in this District.
CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Patent Infringément)
8. SRDT realleges. and incorpbrates herein by reference paragraphs 1

through 7; inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

9. Thé ‘184 patent entitled "Stabilized Injection Molding When Using a
Common Mold Part With Separate Complimentary Mold Parts," was i‘ssued on June
19, 1990. | ‘ |

10. On information and belief, Defendants have, within the past si){ years,
made, imported into, sold or. offered .for sale within the United States and this

District, products for which the two plastic component external plastic shells are

process (herelnafter “Accused Products”).
11.  Accused Products include the product(s) specifically 1dent1ﬁed below,

and any other of Defendants’ products sold under any name which were

product manufactured using the same injection mold as any of the products 1dent1ﬁed

in the following table:

TITAN LIGHTED 25' TAPE MEASURE

for import, sale, or offer for sale in the United States of products manufactured

through use of the ¢ 184 patented process.

' 13. Defendants have been on constructive notlce of the ‘184 patent since its

issuance on June 19, 1990.

Case No.

manufactured through procésses which incorporate all elements of the ‘184 patented

manufactured utilizing S1m11ar processes, including but not limited to, any other |

12. Defendants have not obtained a license or any other valid authorization |
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14. Defendants have been on actual express notice of the ‘184 patented
procelss since December 13,42006. |

15. ‘Upon information and belief, the Defendants have engaged in design, |
manufacture, import, sell,. and/or offer for sale within the United States, including
this District, products that have dual-layer external plastic housings.

- 16. On information and belief, the Accused products identified herein and
as-yet-unidentified products manufactured through the same or substantially similar
process have been manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of
the ‘184 patented process. | |

17. None of the Defendants have obtained a license or any other
authorization from the Plaintiff for manufacture, import, sale, and/or offer for sale in
the United States of products manufactured through use of the ‘184 patented process.

18. Plaintiff’s initial infrihgement notice to Defendants on December 13,
2006, provided Defendants with a drawing and associated claim chart showing the
substantial likelihood pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295, of the infringement of the ‘184
patented process by the import, sale and/or offer for sale in this District and the
United States of the identified Accused Products and all other Defendants’ products
manufactured with processes which inc_ofporate the elements of the ‘184 patent.

19. The evidence provide_d to Defendants in the initial letter and subsequent
correspondence, illustrate how the processes utilized to produce the Accused
Products incorporated each element of the ‘184 patent claims.

20. The initial letter requested Defendants pﬁrsuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295 to
provide factual information necessary to verify the manufacturing process used to
make the Accused Products. ' |

21. To date, Defendants have not produced admissible evidence
demonstrating the actual process used to manufacture the Accused Products.

22.  SRDT made reasonable efforts to obtain process information for the
Accused Products, providing Defendants with an opportunity to prove that it was not

Case No.
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using the ‘184 process. ,

23. On information and belief, Defendant made, used, imported, sold and/or
offered for sale within the United States and this District, during the past six years
and before February 5, 2008, the Accused Products using the ‘184 patent process,
without authority to do so, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, knowing such to be an
infringement of the ‘184 patent, and in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s
‘184 patent rights. | |

~ 24..  On information and behef Defendants contrlbuted to 1nfr1ngement of
the ‘184 patent and actlvelyAlnduced others to infringe the ‘184 patent by virtue of
making, importing, selling, using and/or offering for sale within‘ the United States
and this District, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, Accused Products manufactured |
using the ‘184 patent process in waﬁton and willful disregafd of Plaintiff’s ‘184
patent rights. - - | ’ |

'25.  On information and belief, the conduct of Defendants in willfully
infringing the ‘184 patent, and contributing to infringement and inducing others to
infringe the ‘184 patent, by the acts alleged' hereinabove despite being on both
constructive notice and actual notice, was deliberate, thus making this an exceptional
case w1th1n the meanlng of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

26. On information and belief, Plaintiff has suffered damages by reason of

' Defendants’ infringing conduct alleged hereinabove. . The damages for Defendants’

conduct are in an amount that constitutes at least a reasonable royalty for all of
Defendants’ sales of the Accused Products from six years priof to filing of this
Complaint and continuing until February 5, 2008.

27. On information and belief, the reasonable ro.yalty cwed‘to Plaintiff from
Defendants is at least eight percent (8%) of gross revenues frofri sales of the Accused
Products from six years prior to filing of this Complaint and continuing until
February 5, 2008, and according to proof at trial.

28. “On infofmation and Belief, the reasonable royalty owed to SRDT from

Case No.
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Defendants should be trebled on account of willful infringement by Defendants, and

according to proof at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, SRDT prays that judgment be entered as follows:
~a. For a determination that the Accused Processes are presumed to infringe

fhe ‘184 patent pursuant to 35 US.C. § 295;
b.  Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have infringed the ‘184
patent; | .

- C. Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have contributed to the
infringement of the ‘184 patent and to have induced others to infringe the ‘184
patent; | |

‘d.  Defendants are ordered to account for damages adequate to compensate
Plaintiff for the infringement of ‘184 patent, their contributory infringement of the
‘184 patent, and their inducement of infringement of the ‘184 patent, in the amount
of at least eight percent (8%) of gross sales during the infringing time period as a
‘'reasonable royalty for all relevant sales of Accused Products and according to proof
at trial, and such damages are awarded to Plaintiff;

€. Such damages as are awarded are trebled by the Court pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 284 by reason of the willful, wanton, and deliberate nature of the
infringemcnt;

f. That this case is decreed an “exceptional cése"’ and Plaintiff is awarded
reasonable atforneys’ fees by the Court pursuént to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

g.  For interest thereon at the legal rate; |

h. For costs of éuit herein incurred;

1. For such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

Case No.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
SRDT respectfully requests that its claims be tried to a jury.

DATED this Friday, February 15, 2008..

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
TRUST, Plaintiff .

/

y A. Kramer, Esq.
‘ Attorney for Plaintiff

Case No.
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935,184
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the fourth mold the mﬁoldpmwhhnﬁmmﬂmry'moldm
third plastic material provides one or more Fxo.uhmpwmmmmm

mon mold part in position i relation fo the second  along lines B—~B in FIG. 1A. FIGS. 1A snd 1B further
mold pact in order to impede move- $ show the first plastic material injected into the first
mold ’

Hty, to thereby produce a second thiv-walled plastic mnddmd"ﬂcs.lgn&l?vhhw
top

product having coatrolled dimensiops. 10 complementary mold part. FIG. 2 top sectioas!
The method of the preseat inventioa may slsobeused  view taken sloag Haes A—A In FIG. 28; sad FIO. 28
spproimsiy oagadial S ha mapbo tnpir. S EACS. 2o and 35 N s o fn plsi
ent to provide a tragspacent window in the side wall. mm'muummm-
mmw:vuclwadszh&eﬁum&m feto the
wall in order 10 moaltor the level of s subistance, such 83 mqs,umw‘}.mmm‘md fnthe
s fluid, coatsined in the plastic product. In one embodi- mg.mmamm
ment, the first plastio material component s shaped 0 of g peesent inveation.
provide at lesst one stabilizing reglon that ks transverse 2 b1 ¢ Mosrates & st phastic
to a paiting Hsic betweea the first common mold part oot te gn of the method of
and the first complementsry mold part, whereby the the preseat fnveation.
Toagitudinal strip is defined by the transverss stabllizing : sections! view second mold
reglon. A transparcat window s provided In the sido Fir. o & boctonsl view Plesietig o 0ol PO
wall by injecting & bransparent first plesto materisl uto 25 116”116, '8 s Is # sectioal view Uiustrating
the first mold cavity, A noatransparent second plastio act molded sccording 0 such alternative embodi-
material I injected fnso the second mold cavity to pro.  PEOCE ool Achom g vantion,
vide & scatransperent background foc printing in the e

indes of the side wall. In an al o bodi F1Q. ¢ fMlustrates a first plastic materist component

|
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DESCRIPTION OF THE PREFERRED
R ODIMENTS

mold cavity; snd a noatraasparent first plastic ma! 4 Referriag to FIGS. 1A and 1B the spparstus of &
hmuhmmmwmm;,wm.m peeferred embodiment of the present inveation includes

background for peinting remainder first common mold part 10 and first complementary
T e for In the Of it part 13 Tho firks common mold part 10 b com,

mold
In snother aspect of the method of the prescat invea.  bined with the first mold part 13 to
mwmpdmmmmmmm 43 sscmble a first mold 14. The first

complemen-
tary mold part 12 is dimensioned In relation to the first
_pent (stcp (3)) may furthet Include the step of providiag -mmmummnwmnmmm

relation to the first conimon mold part such that when  the first common mold part 10 to assemble the first mold

past in order to bupede movement of the first copméa
mold part In relation to the first co tary mold 35 mold part 12 during injection
mdmmsahmorqum lastic material tnto 20 into the frst mold cavity 14. The first plastic material
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FIGS. 1A and 1B are sectional viéws Ulustrting 8 lowing removal of the fint complementary mold pait

first mold cavity assembled by combining s first com- 12,
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UNITED STATES
ISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN DIEGO DIVISION

# 147727 — BH

2008

February 15.
15:27:38 '

jv Fil Non—Pris

USAQ #.° 08CV0307 CIVIL FILING '

Judge. .: MARILYN L HUFF ‘ :
$350.00 cK ‘

Amount.:
Checkd.: BCH 1282

Total—> $350.00

FROM: SORENSEN V. STAR ASIA U.S.A

CIVIL FILING
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